3R- 403

GENERAL
CORRESPONDENCE

YEAR(S):
2005




‘ . Page 1 of 1

Martin, Ed, EMNRD 3'(- Yo =

From: Foust, Denny, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2005 4:26 PM

To: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD; Martin, Ed, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
Subject: RE: Spill

Attachments: DCP_0015.JPG; DCP_0016.JPG; DCP_0017.JPG; DCP_0019.JPG; DCP_0020.JPG

This is a follow up to Charlie's note. The well is the Tecumseh #1, 18-30N-11W. Drain valve on a three hundred
barrel tank froze. Lost 81 barrels of condensate. Impacted 100 feet of short vegatation about 100 feet, 10 feet
wide. Then about 300 feet across a coarse grass bog, then into a cattail marsh with some open water. Booms,
pads and sox are being utilized in the open water, the bog will be sprayed with surfactant and the upper 100 feet
will be excavated. The running water joins the river in about three miles. Groundwater is from three feet to three
inches.

From: Perrin, Charlie, EMNRD

Sent: Fri 12/2/2005 1:14 PM

To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
Cc: Foust, Denny, EMNRD

Subject: Spill

Greetings;

We have received a call reporting a spill of condensate!!!

San Juan Resources

Tecumseh 1E

30-045-32765

J 18-30-11w

"150 yards in grassland onto stream into swamp"

This is located on the south side of riverside road by Hidden Valley.

Denny is on his way to location,
More info when available

Charlie

12/12/2005


































